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Madre Delport

From: Rachelle Stofberg <RachelleS@sivest.co.za>

Sent: 06 November 2012 09:40

To: landusegeorge@capenature.co.za; landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com; 

mlamor@westerncape.gov.za; Justin.Bradfield@pgwc.gov.za; robertsj@dwa.gov.za; 

hendricksl2@dwa.gov.za; admin@edendm.co.za; ilse@george.org.za; 

georgemunicipality@george.org.za; post@oudtmun.co.za

Cc: Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch; Jana Jordaan

Subject: PPP Notification: BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED ESKOM 

OUTENIQUA-OUDTSHOORN 132 KV POWERLINE INSTALLATION AND 

OUDTSHOORN, WESTERN CAPE

Attachments: ESKOM_Outeniqua-Oudtshoorn_Registered Letter_Rev 1_5 November 2012.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stakeholder 
  
NOTIFICATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE 
PROPOSED ESKOM OUTENIQUA-OUDTSHOORN 132 KV POWERLINE INSTALLATION AND OUDTSHOORN, 
WESTERN CAPE  
  
The attached letter refers.  
  
SiVEST Environmental has been appointed by Eskom Holdings SOC. Ltd (Applicant) to undertake a Basic 
Assessment Process for above mentioned project.  The proposed development requires compliance with the 
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of 2010, promulgated in terms of the National Environmental 
Management Act (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA).  
 
Notice is hereby given of the Public Participation Process in terms of the NEMA Environmental Impact Assessment 
Regulations 2010 for the above-mentioned project. A copy of the Draft Basic Assessment Report and Environmental 
Management Programme, which includes full details of the development, as well as locality maps and site layout 
plans, are available for comment and review.   
  
If you would like to register as an interested and affected party, please do so in writing, giving your name and contact 
details as well as an indication of your interest in this matter and of any direct business, financial, personal or other 
interest that you may have in relation to this application. Please contact any of the persons below. 
 
Rachelle Stofberg  
SiVEST Environmental  
Suite 299, Private Bag 15, Somerset West, 7129 
Tel: 021 852 2988 / Fax: 021 852 2660 / rachelles@sivest.co.za 
 
Jana Jordaan 
SiVEST Environmental  
Suite 299, Private Bag 15, Somerset West, 7129 
Tel: 021 852 2988 / Fax: 021 852 2660 / janaj@sivest.co.za 
   
Please quote the SiVEST and DEA reference number (provided above) in all correspondence.  
  
Registering as an I&AP will entitle you to further project information, to be kept informed of project progress and 
provide you with an opportunity to comment on the Draft and Final Basic Assessment Reports and the Environmental 
Management Programme and supporting documentation.  
  
Responses (by fax, post or email) from any interested party should be received by SiVEST within 40 calendar days 
(i.e. by no later than 14 December 2012).   
  
Note: A Hardcopy and CD of the DBAR were delivered to your Department on Monday 05/11/12.  
 
We look forward to your valued input! 
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Sincerely,  
Rachelle 

 

RACHELLE STOFBERG 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT 

SiVEST Environmental Division 

tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660     

email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 

Consulting Engineers � Project Managers � Environmental Consultants � Town and Regional Planners 

Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe) 

 

 

Disclaimer  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email Management ??? (UEM) offers email continuity, 
security, archiving and compliance with all current legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.  


